

## S3 (2021-23 Batch)

Date - 29-9-2022

Time - 2.00pm

Venue - HOD Cabin

## Members:

Rithin Mohanan

Hrishikesh

Vignesh.V

Vaishnavi

Akhila.M

Liyana Kalam



- \* Issue with white board
- \* wifi connectivity
- \* Issues class timing overshoot
- \* Issues with ~~to~~ Dining hall
- \* AC issues

Actions taken

1. The difficulty in the dining hall due to lack of chairs has been discussed, and informed.
2. The low bandwidth of the wifi connection for the MBA department is addressed and necessary steps for the wifi connection will be taken

3. The delay of the class summoning time has been addressed and informed about the timing for lunch hour.
4. Technical issues in AC has been informed and problem has been rectified.
5. Difficulty in use of white board has been discussed
6. The late comers into the classes after 9~~am~~ am has been discussed as an issue as it disturb the classes.